


Notice and Agenda for Learning for Life Charter School’s 
Board of Directors Meeting  

Learning for Life is a California Nonprofit Corporation 

The Board of Directors Meeting will be held 
on Wednesday, June 29, 2022, at 4:00 PM 

AGENDA 
I. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum

II. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: This is an opportunity for members of
the public to address the Board on items not included on the agenda. Board members
are limited in their response pursuant to the Brown Act requirements.

III. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from May 25, 2022

IV. Approve Resolution to Allow this Meeting to be Held Virtually

V. Financial Report
a. Board Report
b. 2021-22 Budget Update

VI. Ratification of 3-year Contract with CSMC for Back Office Support

VII. Ratification of Amendment #5 to Lease of 3180 Imjin Rd, Suite 110

VIII. Report on Local Performance Indicators

IX. Review and Approval of the 2022-23 Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP)

X. Review and Approval of the 2022-23 Budget

XI. Administrator Report

XII. Approve LFLCS Policy for Operation of Unmanned Flying Vehicles

XIII. Strategic Planning

XIV. Closed Session: Amendments to Employee Contracts

XV. Report to Public on Closed Session

XVI. Ratification of Amended Employee Contracts

XVII. Adjournment

2



MINUTES FOR REGULAR ONLINE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
LEARNING FOR LIFE CHARTER SCHOOL 

May 25, 2022  

I. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
The meeting was called to order at 4:06 p.m. Jeff McCall, Alfrieda Wilkins, Greg
Baker, Natalie Zayas and Bruce White were present. 

II. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from April 22, 2022
Jeff McCall moved approval. Natalie Zayas seconded. Motion passed.

III. Approval of Resolution to Hold Meeting Virtually
Alfrieda Wilkins moved to adopt the resolution to hold the meeting virtually. Jeff
McCall seconded. The motion passed unanimously 

IV. Financial Report
The budget update revealed we plan to end the year a little higher than the
projected 125 ADA.

V. Public Hearing Regarding the 2022-23 Local Control and Accountability
Plan

(LCAP) 
Ken walked us through the entire plan. 

VII. Discussion of 2022-23 LCAP
The Board held a fairly extensive discussion about the Plan and its anticipated
changes in school operations. 

VIII. Public Hearing Regarding the 2022-23 Budget
The draft budget was presented.

IX. Discussion of the 2022-23 Budget
A discussion was held.

X. Administrator Report
Ken updated us about marketing activities. That very day a draft MOU was given
to MPUSD (re-chartering 1/1/2026.) Plans for graduation were presented. 

Xi.    Closed Session: Amendments to Employee Contracts 
The Board met in closed session. 

XII. Report to Public on Closed Session
The Board discussed the proposals for amendments.

XIII. Ratification of Amended Employee Contracts
Jeff McCall moved to ratify the contracts. Natalie Zayas seconded. Motion passed.

XIV. Strategic Planning

III.

3



The Board reviewed the draft document. Discussion was held over newly drafted 
positioning statement and next steps. Greg Baker volunteered to draft some of the 
prose to be added for clarifying our intent.  

 
 
Adjournment 

 
Adjournment at 6:56 PM 
Submitted respectfully by Alfrieda Wilkins 

4



Learning for Life Charter School  
RESOLUTION REGARDING TELECONFERENCED BOARD MEETINGS 

RESOLUTION NO. #1 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of Learning for Life Charter School ("the Board of 
LFLCS") held teleconferenced board meetings from April 2020 onward in 
compliance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 which relaxed 
certain legal requirements for board meetings during the COVID-19 pandemic. 
These legal requirements for public meetings are named the “Brown Act.” 

WHEREAS, Executive Order N-29-20 was recently rescinded, but Assembly Bill 361 
was signed into law and it amended elements of the Brown Act. 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act as amended by AB 361 permits the Board of LFLCS 
to continue holding board meetings under abbreviated teleconference procedures in 
three circumstances: 

1. When the meeting is held during a proclaimed state of emergency, and state or
local officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social
distancing;

2. When the meeting is held during a proclaimed state of emergency and the meeting
is held for the purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the
emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety
of attendees; OR

3. When the meeting is held during a proclaimed state of emergency and the board
has determined, by majority vote, that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in
person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

(Gov’t. Code sec. 54953(e)(1).) 

WHEREAS, the Board of LFLCS may continue holding board meetings under AB 
361’s abbreviated teleconference procedures if it adopts certain findings by majority 
vote of the Board of LFLCS and readopts findings at its subsequent meetings 
thereafter. Those findings are: 

1. The board has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency, AND
2. The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of members to meet

safely in person, OR state or local officials continue to impose or recommend
measures to promote social distancing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of LFLCS adopts the following 
findings: 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 2864F0A4-680D-4B5A-A771-B9B219D6421E





Financial Snapshot
Book Balance: $369,174

$0.00

$500,000.00

$1,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

Actual
Budget

Expense To Date

$0.00

$500,000.00

$1,000,000.00

$1,500,000.00

$2,000,000.00

Actual
Budget

Revenue To Date

Actual $1,390,879

Budget $1,687,837

Actual to Budget -18 %

Revenue Summary
Actual $1,733,222

Budget $1,814,317

Actual to Budget -4 %

Expense Summary

Learning For Life

Board Report
July 2021 - April 2022

1Report run at 6/17/2022 12:40:23 PM

Va.

7





YTD Actual to Budget Summary
Segment Name Filter Applied

Object All

Restriction All

Location All

Lcp All

Goal All

Function All

Fund All

July - April 2021 - 2022

Account Description Actual Budget Variance $ Variance % Total Budget Remaining Budget

LCFF $1,084,176 $1,051,323 $32,853 3.1 % $1,365,224 $281,048

Federal Revenue $159,522 $464,499 ($304,977) -65.7 % $615,263 $455,741

Other State Revenue $84,687 $81,426 $3,261 4.0 % $166,297 $81,610

Local Revenue $62,494 $90,590 ($28,096) -31.0 % $130,446 $67,952

Total Revenue $1,390,879 $1,687,837 ($296,958) -17.6 % $2,277,230 $886,351

Certificated Salaries $635,947 $720,594 $84,647 11.7 % $832,682 $196,735

Classified Salaries $308,398 $265,033 ($43,365) -16.4 % $322,936 $14,538

Employee Benefits $272,314 $287,157 $14,843 5.2 % $348,545 $76,231

Total Personnel Expenses $1,216,659 $1,272,784 $56,125 4.4 % $1,504,163 $287,504

Books and Supplies $221,244 $256,953 $35,709 13.9 % $295,181 $73,937

Services & Other Operating Expenses $295,319 $284,580 ($10,738) -3.8 % $419,158 $123,839

Capital Outlay - - - 0.0 % $5,235 $5,235

Other Outgo - - - 0.0 % - -

Total Operational Expenses $516,563 $541,534 $24,971 4.6 % $719,574 $203,011

Total Expenses $1,733,222 $1,814,317 $81,095 4.5 % $2,223,737 $490,515

Net Income ($342,343) ($126,480) ($215,863) -170.7 % $53,493 $395,836

Learning For Life

Board Report
July 2021 - April 2022

2Report run at 6/17/2022 12:40:23 PM 9



Balance Sheet Summary
Segment Name Filter Applied
Object All
Restriction All
Location All
Lcp All
Goal All
Function All
Fund All

Liquidity Ratio 2.7

Assets

Current Assets

Cash $369,174

Accounts Receivables $10,052

Prepaid Expenses $13,751

Total Current Assets $392,977

Fixed Assets

Buildings and Improvements $4,653

Computer Equipment $76,135

Furniture and Fixtures $14,524

Transportation Equipment $34,309

Accumulated Depreciation ($95,720)

Total Fixed Assets $33,901

Learning For Life

Board Report
July 2021 - April 2022

3Report run at 6/17/2022 12:40:23 PM 10



Other Assets

Security Deposits $8,751

Total Other Assets $8,751

Total Assets $435,629

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $8,888

Accrued Salaries, Payroll Taxes, Postemployment Benefits $30,467

Deposits held on behalf of other employees $50,754

Deferred Revenue $56,699

Total Current Liabilities $146,807

Total Liabilities $146,807

Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets $631,166

Profit/Loss YTD ($342,343)

Total Net Assets $288,823

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $435,629

Learning For Life

Board Report
July 2021 - April 2022

4Report run at 6/17/2022 12:40:23 PM 11




